OFFICIAL MINUTES OF QUARTERLY MEETING, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS THE OKLAHOMA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, QUARTER ENDING JANUARY 25, 1960

With President George H. Shirk presiding, the Board of Directors of the Okinisoma Historical Society neet in regular quarterly meeting, in the Historical Society Building, at 10:00 a.m. on Thurnday, January 33, 1890.

The roll was celled by the Adjustationities Becelary, Einse L. Fraker, with the following present: Hun, Seerge, B. Bowran, Jodge Orel Hudy, Dr. R. D. Caspusas, Jodge J. G. Citt, Joe W. Cortis, Dr. K. J. Nai, P. Diama Belli Hartone, Jaise K. A. Hefter, Jodge N. R. Johason, Dr. Janes D. Marricos, Filler Middow, Mill Phillips, M. R. Johason, Dr. Janes D. Marricos, Filler Middow, Mill Phillips, M. R. Johason, Dr. Janes D. Marricos, Filler Middow, Mill Phillips, J. Market, B. Marris, S. B. Dorden, E. Nitz, A. Market, Levry, M. Johnson, Nrx. Anas Kore, R. G. Miller, R. M. Mensicasife, and Jedge Dataset, Phys.

It was moreal by Mr. MHP Phillips and second-of by Judge Hefner (bat the abactate matalens be excepted. The motion was put and excited. It was also moved by Mr. Phillips, with second by Mks. Seger, that the minutes of the previous quarterly meeting be approved. The motion carried.

It was anonacced by the Administrative Berniary that two new If monitors and several-three new neural mashers had been guined by the Boelety during ne past there months. He further statist (here had been a considerable meaning of stifts and considers) to Bid Boelety. Neural Science and Science and Science and Science and be accepted. This motion was seconded by Tr. Hatbear and adopted by the Board.

Attention was called by Mr. Proker to exhibite on dispity in the board of linecton room. These consisted a giveners materials dust last need over the Mr. W. I. Wildams of Todores, localizing a input vehicution of Comparison and the comparison of the Mr. Mr. Stepping of Todores and the state of the state of the Mr. Mr. Jonega O., Ticher of Mr. Wiles, Chilfernia; and a cellection of Visitational QT. R. Easter Molting and Mr. Leafer Moltin of Visitational QT.

The Transmirle report was made by Nr. Goverse L. Bornans who not have a resolution of control and the second second second transmirle and the second second second second second second to at do at end of the period EdNATS. The Transmirle and the second second second second second second second second transmirle and second second second second second transmirle and second second second second second transmirle and second secon It was moved by Dr. Harbour and seconded by Judge Cliff that coveraged recorded in Book 100, Page 680, covering real estate in McCurisin Gousty, Okthorms, described.

SW% of the NE% of the SW% of Section 3, Township 2 South, Range 25 East

and ensument recorded in Rook 270, Page 373, covering real estate in Chortaw County, Oklahoma, described

The N% of the 8W of the NE% and the NW% of the NE% of Section 23, Township 3 South, Range 26 East of the Indian Pase and Meridian

and Special Use Permit Xa. 2710 from the United States of America. dated January 20, 1960, covering real estate in LeFlore County, Oklakons, described

N% of Section 25, Township 4N, Runge 22B be necepted. The motion was adopted manimumly,

That iterating the effects of the Nery Langue steev has been indered to be Oklaskows Helevical Society the anchor two the USS Oklastas, was reported by Predistant Raith, The add the Bills Oklastas, was reported by Predistant Raith, The add the standard start is a permanent display in Colic Center. The League statistic the indented thit is the vertical is the Oklastas Missional Society, but all final start is operational statistical statistics of the intervent files of the other statistics of the Oklastas Society, but all final statistics of the Oklastas Society and the Society of the Fourth. The Parkovs, second by Jalage Chill, and solipide US

The January 3, Baneffer of the Archeneological Department of the Introduct of Galaxian are prevented by Provident Reifs for the provident Reifs of the State of the State of the State Hindredge Review, for Reiffer framework such that revenues and entropy of the State of the State of the executions at other levels. Company, Farlie of the Washine levels executions at other levels. Company, Farlie of the Washine levels on Part, Balaxian, State of the State of the State of the Res attact that are controls that state of the State levels Res attact that are controls that and the secreted Broach the Res attact that are controls that and and the State of the State Res attact that are controls that and and the State of the State Res attact that are controls that and and the State of the State Res attact that are controls that and and the State of the State of Collaboration and the State of control between the two states of the State of Collaboration and the State of control between the State of the State of Collaboration and the State of control between the State of the State of Collaboration and the State of control between the State of the State of Collaboration and the State of control between the State of the Stat

In: Inclusive observed that past experiences had shown considerable difficulty issually aroas when time came for the division of artificity between two institutions. She suggested that any agreement like indicable be worked on between the Oktobana liketorical contains a submaderatamilier middle table during the executions, or it imposed in the output division artificity and artificity.

Mr. Phillips named that the Board segress appreciation to Dr. Shorefor for bio percentation, and the Board express for knew interest in participation in the proposed proton, and that it further be remodered to Dr. Shorefore's proposed. Dr. Brobours seconds the namino which was carried when put. Dr. Brobours seconds the namino which was carried when put. Dr. Shorefore approximation which was carried when put. Dr. Shorefore is being and to be consideration of the project to had proposed.

After some discussion concerning the time of the anomal meeting, it was mored by Miss Septr and accumided by Mr. Fallips that said anomal meeting be held at 0.30 a.m. or April 28, 1000, in the auditorium of the Okiahama Historical Society Epilding. The motion was uponimously adopted.

Prevident Sahrts solid fast porsusset to prevince oction by the Board, he what needs to absorber the applications of a committee of five to prevare a list of rules and regularitons concerning the acceptance of porticality in the Okiahowa Historical Society. Those annel by the President were Judge licher, Chairman; Dr. Harbour; Judge Budy; Mos Sorger; and the Prevident.

At this point Psychiat Shifts said the parimit consultice had submitted the same of Adminit Marc A. Mitcher whose portrain ingine be placed in the galaxy. Miss Segar made and Jadge Chit seconded a motion that the family of the late Marc A. Mitcher be horited to place his partrait in the galaxy of the Okiahanan Historich Society. The motion was maniformed a detect.

Due to the absence of Mr. 26. Miller whose was ill, the report of the Twer Committee was noted by Trendends Sink'. The such that Mr. Miller's consulting has completed much was be some shall want to use the such as a strategic state ben algorized work of the forgumen. The first sky was to be quest on the way is Gyman. The second due is the sucre of Chrane was and Chran Committee, and the Mild into committee's report is supported. This way as exceeded by Miller Second and the succession of the Board. A strate is a strategic state bear and adjust the supported. This way as second is bit in committee's report is supported. This way as second is bit for anyonic due to the succession of the Board.

In making the report of the Migrefilm Committee, Chairmain Phillips related the good fortices in accurate from the Oheresse Massim in Takes that would could bin Ohmon Historical Receipt is have on adjectification the first valuess of the Cheeskee Advantes which begin publication in 1944. He said that Mr. Morion alternative interfals are assimilated in the sectoring the mathematical interfals.

From a function datapoint, Mr. Patillas, solid test the micro. This departments is all pool show. It decrements the house that in the not too distant former sufficient meany routid be had to build a block of the too of biomaing and filling machine times. Which are now kern in Fulling. Tenso, Junge lafeter morted that appreciations be expresend by fits there is 0.37. Fulling and the meaniter of the Mirror His Generative for the splands which that are excised in a fills form and the state of the state of the state of the state of the Mirror and possible for the splands which they have a consolited to fills form and the state of the Mirror and possible formed to the state of t

The filling of vaccudes raising as the Social of Directions we invariat up to consideration by Tarolison Raiv. In the remarked has two wandwidt and distinguished gave, Jacky Bolance R. Culo Hang and frame and the wildle neural neural neural neural neural heat the line had some for filling the constant has the dust been retrained. It was public wildle wildle neural neural neural filling the regulation of the Bolance for the Social neural for Hing the regulation of the North Social Social Neural Neural the transmission of the North Social Neural Neural Tanagers of 1960, gave one should be resolution for buildow in the Tanagers of 1960, gave one should be resolution for buildow in the major when then then were statistic. The reverse uncohere, be suitfor filling Judge Cole's place on the Board would be for the Roard to same same due for the unexplored term in accordance with Section 9, Article 19 of the Coinstitution,

President Hink: these submitted the names of persons who had been supported to him for membership on the Board, pointing cur that to wontastices had been made as porriad by Section 3 of Arkies 1V of the Counstiction and its coulde retain appeared in the subma frame of The Chronicien. The sames arrestic for consideration versus Himms Improv. Achiever: John Doin, Airts JM, Joyd Lesse, Thins, former Governor Williams J. Hellowns, Oklahoma Oliv; and Mr. John Frinzel, Oklahoma City.

Mr. Richtwer twered best the Borrel rules on three sames, with the property Reg. (as higher samely or wheth the gets of the same set of the

Joing Burky breach up the topic of excerning a school children for the certain of the Calaboration of the school of the certain of the certain of the calaboration of the school of the school of the certain of the school of the school of the the school of the school of the school of the school of the school bases. School of the school of the school of the school bases the school of the school of the school of the school bases. The school of the school of the school bases. The sampler is the school of the school of the school bases. The sampler is the school of the school of the school bases. The sampler is the school of the school of the school bases. The sampler is the school of the school of the school bases. The sampler is the school of the school of the school bases. The school of school school is the school of the projection of end school. The school of the school of

The distinguished service award mode by the Odahoms Slar-Weiters operation which had been presented to The *Unravidea* of *Odahoms* was passed around for all Doard members to see. Mr. Cirtis mored final Mills Wright be connected for the editorship fund ind contributed so gravity to the violating of this award. The notion was second by Hyr. Rowman and Datahismania editorship.

The report of the special committies to score information variables the subtable mass of the Material and accelete in here there in the register fitness, was made by Mr. Bhare Hubbers, Chairman *et the consultance* Mathematical Committies and the special committies and the Mathematical Committies and the special committies and the special committies and the mathematical the constraints of the same harmonic that it for state the special committies in the special committies and the constraints of the state has an experiment of the special committies in the special transformation of the special committies in the special tip of the special committies and the special in the special is large special committies. The special committies is and special integration of the special committies in the committee mathematical committees and the special in placed in proper special integration of the committee in the committee mathematical is large special committees. The committee committees and special integration of the committee in the committee mathematical is special committees. The special committee is the committee special integration of the committee in the special committee in the special integration of the committee integration of the committee committees and special committees and the special committee integration of the committee special committee committee integration of the special committee committee committees and special committees and the special committee committee committees and special committees and the special committees and the special committees and the special committees and special committees and the special committees and the special committees and special committees and the special committees and the special committees and special committees and the special committees and the special committees and special committees and the special committ

President Shirk stated that the work on the stage casch was progreading only well. He and that approximately \$1,000.00 had been

spent on the work, but some exteriors work is pet to be done. He policied out that where any pleases and regulated oid case in the conch, and new more lard been exact replica of the pieces displaced. He and the single work, complicit plants to game it to a piece in the First and the single work complicit plants to game it to a piece in the First that it was the belief that the conch when completed will be worth \$5,000.00, increase being only four depending the in the world.

Attention was called by President Solits to the fast that Dr. Chaptan is properting a in-clutter of Crill War fast was not indicate the default of publicition having been answard by an organization in SUBtrater. It is still fast the C. Galaganan would like the copyright to be in the nature of the Unidence III before Solits Weeker. The Chaptana infert detailed the betterm and and take its would be most highly by highly the vogetation of the Solits. Since were, such that the work of the Solits of the Solits.

Autoincement was notice by President Sairk that he was appointing Six, Flater Muldraw to fill the warmey on the Executive Committee quesel by the death of Judge Yought.

Jadge tilt brought to the natter of neuring a parking to back of the Ohlahom Illioriest Solely Publish, 2019: Publish and Une ophism fans a parking ist was hely needed for those visions that Historical Society and net the thef. Joage Cliff movies that the Predicted spoken a constaller of first member, none of what is to be a souther of the fixed of Direction, for the proposed of approximation of the start of Direction, for the proposed of approximalite starts fixed particular that are souther to be a Historical Society Beltfing. The method was neverabled by Mr. Multiverand certrick.

Index N. B. Johnson faviled all members of the Fourd in attent a meeting to be held in the Hine Rome of the Capitol et 10.00 nm, so Matarday, Jamary 30, where ways and means were to be discussed relative to the unscellate way American Indians have been partraped by television. Its said that the bands of eleven different triber would be unweet at the medicity.

Mina Segar presented to the Society into merchandlar tokens that Ind here leaved by her fother at the old Segar General Merchandlar Store in Cotony, Okinionan. President Shirk (hanked Miss Segar for the eff).

Mr. Muldreev called the Beard's attention to the death of Mrs. Mary Wright Wallace, must of Miss Markel Wright and foughter of Chief Alles Wright, Joshy Hushy moved that Mr. Braker drew a resultion of confeiences from the Beard of Directors to Miss Wright. The mutes was speculated by Miss Septer and adapted.

Mrs. Bowmin encounced that she and Miss Wright had been in touch with the family of the late Mary Agness Thompson, well known Oklahoms sucher, repeating the original memocripts of her writings. Site said that she expected the measureright to be presented to the Society within the near fraction.

It being determined there was no further business to come before the meeting, Judy Johnson moved and Miss Saper seconds a motion for adjourgement. The hardist was put and curried at 12:00 ones.

> George II. Shirk President

Einier L. Fraker Administrative Secretary

RESOLUTION IN MEMORIAM

Whereas, Mrs. Mary Wright Wallow departed this life on January 26, 1960, and

Whereas, Mrs. Wallace had lived a logg and feelifal life of placinseven years in Okhdaum, huving been horn at Boggy Depot April G. 1863, must

Wherever, she was the daughter of Rer, and Mrs. Allen Wright, prominent members of the Chorters' Nation, and

Whoreas, she, along with other members of fals endness eastern Okiaboan feasily, and contributed quark to the cultural and religious inclurounds of her nullye state, now

Therefore, as it reached that we the membrane of the Board of Directors of the Oklithonat Illistories) Society, convened in regular quarterly session on this 28th day of January, 1960, do hereby extend to our co-worker, Miss Muriel Wright, niece of Mrs. Mary Wright Wallace, and to the other members of the Wright family, our most sincere expression of sympathy and conductees

George II. Shick, President

Elmer J. Fraker, Administrative Secretary

1.5-011

fifths presented during Quarter etalling Jointury 27, 1960;

LIERARY:

16 colls adeputing ; 1620 census of Ohio-

Donor: William Bives Chapter, Colonial Dames of the 17th Century, Oklahoma City.

10 zolis microfilm: 1800 census of Pennavivania

Doniet : Mrs. M. B. Biggerstaff, Oklahutan City.

Photostatle copy of a lefter from Julien C. Montaet to Judge W. R. Wallsce

Dobor: Judge W. R. Wallace, Oklahama City,

Year Book of the Society of Indiana Pioneeve, 1923

Dogor: Society of ballant, Ploneers, ballantpolls, Indiana,

14 copies of The National Generative Magazine

National Trust Report, 1958-1950

Humar of the Old Deep South

The Countrymon Book

Houskers and Walkers in Sorth America by Dichardson Wright

Eyes on Russia by Margaret Boucke-White

"The Management of Shatli History Museums" by Carl E. Gathe-Donot : George II. Shirk, Oklahoma City.

Generifopical and Ancestrai Notes, Series II by William H. Edwards, Donay ; Colonel William H. Edwards, Meridea, Connecticut

Kentucky Penator Roll of 1885

The Koutucky Genealogies, 1959

Dator: Mrs. David E. Phillips. Chundler, Oktobenn. History of Dudé City, Texas, by Millard Dom Breat

Donor: Mrs. John N. Booth, Oklahoma City.

Sheet Music: "Okinhound, That's For Me" and "The Everinsting Hills of Okinhutut"

Pieture of Geculd M. You Dyke

Dotor: Mrs. Creile Dr. Wers, Oklahoon City,

Plat map of Amber, Oklahoma

Indian Territory button, 1890

First grade Teacher's Certificate, 1918

Picture : "Fred's thep House, Chickeshn, 1818"

Dator: Miss Beatrice Oliver, Bounton, New Jersey,

The Jones in Minnesola by Gunther Plant Donor: American Jewish Historical Society, New York City

Speech delivered by II. Ernest Crow at the dedication of the marker to Stella Friends Academy, October 25, 1009 Dobor: 11. Ernest Crow, Wichita, Kansas, Who's Who in the South and Southmest, 1950 Donor; Dr. B. Chupman, Stillweier. Okichonst. Miliprugh-Milipure Family by Francis C. Miliprugh Donor: Francis C. Miliprugh. Swampscott, Masachusetts "A Vindention of of Machel" by Somerlied MacMilan "The Cluu MacMillian Magazine of North America" Donor: Ralph Hudson, Oktabona State Liberty "The American Sketches of Franz Holzluber" Denor: University of Kanaca Library, Lawrence, Kanada Group of legal forms from Tillman Coputy, Oklahoma Dogor: Carl M. Lightner, Graudfield, Okinhoung "Prospectus of the Bolivian Colony" prepared by William H. Murray Donor: Mrs. Mary McDoneld Axelson, Miami, Florida, "Builetta of the Central Texas Genealogical Society", Vol. I, JI Denor: Mrs. Dayton Boyne, Oklaboost City The Oil Ausiness of I saw /1 by W. L. Copuelly Whe's Whe in Government, Volume I Constitution and Enabling Act of Oliahoura The Namio Philosophy by John Embry Presidential Elections by Cortes A. M. Ewing Oklahoma and the Mit-Continent Oll Field Charles Blemarck Auch, in Memorium The Manigomery County Story, 1776-1957 by Charles W. Crush Lug of the 45th by Walter M. Harrison Louard Shows and His Wife Barbar Sirms of Johnson County Tennettee Brosonic Surgey of Oklahoma, 1929 Ven of Affairs and Representation Institutions of Oklahous James Joseph McGraw, A Menorial Who's Who in Ottokame City, 1981 Hemoriel Addresses on the Life and Character of Dick T. Margan Field, Furest and Stream in Oklahoma, 1912 Bistory of the 50th Dictation by Metter George Wythe "The Butterfield Overland Mail in Arkaness" by Letake and Worley "A Proclamation for Settling the Plantation of Virginia, 1025" "A Partial Illsfory of the Atkins Family" by Edgor S. Vaughi "A Partial Illatory of the Vanght Family" by Edgar S. Vanghi "Address of the Hotocuble Edgar Sullins Yought delivered at the Commencement Exercises of Oklahoms City University, May 20, 1020" "Amending the Constitution by Justicial Decree" by Edgar 8. Vaught "Achievement Day, 1961, University of Okinhoma" "Literary Address Delivered at the Consucarement Exercises of Emory and Henry College, June 9, 1936" by Edgar R. Vaught "Address Delivered Before the Graduating Class of Carnon-Newman College, Jefferson City, Tennessee, May 11, 1934" by Edgar S. Vought "Cavelling the Partnik of Judge Edgar S. Vaught, May SI, 1949" "Address by Edgar S. Vaught Delivered at the California Clab, Los Angeles, Collifornia, February 12, 1987" "An Address by Edgar S. Vaught Delivered at the Redlands, California Lincoln Auniversary Exercises, February 14, 1987" Dunor: Estate of Judge Edgar S. Vaught, Oklahoma City "Missionery District of Oklahoma, 1990" "Quarterly Journal of the Society of American Indians" 1014 I leaves of The American Indian Magazine "Report of the U.S. Indian Inspector for Indian Territory, 1907"

"The Dawes Commission and the Five Civilined Tribes of Indian Terriber" Group of 40 Alpulners from 1878 to 1950 The Natural Government of Mankind by Hunter L. Johnson Republican Test. Nook for the Congressional Compaign, 1910 Petroleum Facts and Figures, 1927, 1929, 1929, 1939 Hostetter's Almande 1390-1910 5 Pemoentile Campalen Buola, 1924 League to Enforce Proce Group of League of Nations Paunhiets Donot : Mrs. Redwood S. Cole, Takes, Oklaborat MUSEUM: Pictures: Judge John Clapp Judge Frederick H. Smith (five pictures) Les M. Bayer Judge Cleve, Frederick Smith and others Power Plant at Okmulgre in 1965 Donor: Mrs. Julia Boyer Reinstein, Cheektowaga, New York C. C. Brady David Henry Cox Hudson Bay Fort Frontiers Man Donor ; Mrs. Carolyn T. Foreman, Musicoges, Oklehoma Boschall Team, Garfield School 1909.10 **Encuity at Onrfield School** Mrs. Belle Hedlund Mrs. Belle Hedland and Group Anton Classen (three photographs) Carls Madsen Men's Non-deponientional Bible Class Panorama Picture, Banquet at National Republican Convention, 1924 Denor: Judge Edgar S. Vanght, Okluboma City Photograph of Arapaho Bank Nete Donor: Clause Manhattan Bank, New York Framed picture of the Californian Tree at East Central State College. Åđa Donor: Judge Orel Busby, Ads, Oklahoma Exhibits: Klown Moccasins Donor: Dr. H. E. Thomason, McPherson, Kanasa Shoolder and Treumer Straps, worn by J. R. Thomas in Spanish American War Donor: Mrs. Carolyn T. Foreman, Muskoges, Oklahoma Ribbone and Badges, Oktahoma State Fair, 1910 **Garfield School Pennant** Silver Loving Cup wen by Garfield School in 1910 United States Fing used in Judge Vaught's Court Room during Urschei's Trial Donor: Judge Edgar S. Vaught, Oklahoma City Cookle Jar, with Dewey's Flagship "Olympia" and date May 1, 1898 Donor: Mrs. Alice Biley, Oklahoma City, Bust of Senator Robert L. Owen Bonor: Fred II. Jorgensen, Administrator of Darothea Owen Databr. New York City Oklahoma License Tag. 1959 Deport: George H. Shirk, Oklahoma City WAC Uniform, coat, shirt, het, tio, purse, merit badge Donor: Mrs. R. L. Merritt, Norman, Oklahoma

122

Navy Uniform Spanish American Way, fromwers, shirt, but Donor: Mrs. Bernard P. Harbow, Okinhamu, City CONFEDENTE MENORIAL ROOM Soull frequed picture. copy of "General Order No. 11" Roster of "Surgean John Cravets Camp Dalted Confederate Veterans No. 912, Gallethat, Missouri, 1996" Eligrated Invitation to Independence Mana, Junp 4, 1944 Prepair of UDC Convention of 1981, Jacksonville, Florida Program of UDC Convention of 1023, Hat Springs, Arknows Booklet, excepts from "Cirrist in the Camp" by Cimplain J.W. Jotes Booklet, Processil Address to the Senate of the United States by Jefferson Davis Newspaper ellipping and picture from Richmond Times, June 21, 1882 Donor: Mrs. T. F. Gorman, Oklahoma, City Confidernic States Algunate of 1852 Denor: Dr. Elizabeth Chamberlain, Bartleyville, Oklahoma France photograph "The Beal Daughters of Jefferson Davis Chapter UDC" Danoy: Jeffermon Davis Chapter UDC Book "Story of Shitsh" by Delong Rice Danac: Miss Ella White, Okiakona City EVION WEIPORIAL ROOM Printed copy of New York Herebil, dated April 15, 1805 Pictures of Lincolo's assessmentian from various volumes of New York Horold Dogor: Mrs. Lopis C. Blade, Okielance City INDIAN IRCHIVES Curbon coar of letter written in June, 1908, by W. A. Ledbetter to Hon, Churles A. Colbertson, Senate Anney, Washington, D. C. Dopor: Rugeny P. Leibetter, Okiahoma City Afficiants of Indian Depredation Claims for forty-eight horses stelen by Comanche Indiana in Chicknessw Nation in 1864 Deper; Col, Boh Saucenba, Ada, Oklahoma NEW MEMBERS FOR THE QUARTER OCTOBER 25,050 TO JANUARY 28, 1960: VEW LIFE MEMBERS: Jackmun, Joe C. Edword, Oklahome Talsa, Oklahoma Dietrich, Mrs. Its. J. NEW ANNUAL MEMBERS: Emory, Mrs. James H. Ada, Oklahoma Shelton, Berbara Attus, Oklahoma Southern, Mrs. J. O. Alve, Oklehome. Burley, The Renervoid Glenwood Anadurko, Oklahoma Heuderson, Mrs. Dota Cannen, Mrs. R. D. **Bartlesville**, Oklaboma Ronrk, Mrs. Jack T. Brown, Q. L. Bunks, Ronald J. Bristow, Oklahoma

Mason, G. A. Jordan, Bert O.

Payne, Gladys

Pettigrew, Lynn

Stratton, Grorge C.

Bristow, Oklahoma Broken Arrow, Oklahoma Cadds, Oklahoma Cieroland, Oklahoma Cookawa, Oklahoma Dimenan, Oklahoma Frazier, R. W. Tuber, Paulice Edwards Augenon, P. K. Hunes, Bulley C. Hance, Hultey C. Svenson, James D., Stanton, Mrs. Clyde Aillison, Lonoy L. James, Bill Y. Rysen, Mrs. Grady Shaviffer, James R. Dise Useral Z. Biby, Hugel L. Bishop, Leora Bosth, Mrs. John N. E. & II, Freduction Co. Harmh, Cal Hougherty, Blagh Markwell, Mrs. Mardell Miller, Paul J. Mills, Applio E. Mitchell, Dwight, Jr. Nelson, Donald Charles Purcell, George Roy Ridlings, Dr. G. R. Robertson, Mrs. P. R. Wencee, J. E. McDunald, J. G. Quilling, J. A. Lester, Anna S. Letter, Anna S. Flotcher, Mrs. Zdith McGilberry, C. W. Orr, Billy, Jr. Alien, Wm. Marry Cole, Mrs. Redmond B. Cortha, Belle R. Davis, James B. Dowell, Mrs. V. B. Lane, Joseph Howard Maybr, Paul H. Machar, Mrs. Themas Meagher, Mrs. Thomas F. Monatel, Burford D. Sweet, JL J. Weelbtook, Roy R. McCoy, Jinitole Epple, Jest C. Motrinou, Dound J. Clark, North T. Qualla, L. M. Frota, William Harrison, Clavence G. Lippert, Mrs. Berlin Clark Walker, D. Marshall, Jr. Clark, LeBoy Johnson, Rodney Meitler, Graver S, Ollver, Miss Beatrice Dumway, Mary Jo Ellistt, Leo A. Sterm, Willis Uarklough, Franklin M., St.

Durant, Oklahoma Gotelin, Oklaborun Guthrie, Oklahanu Haskell, Oklahanu Marlow, Oklahanu Medford, Oklahous Mismi, Okinhums Norman, Okinhouan Oklaboma City, Oklahoma 1. ÷. 29 . н ÷. 29 12 ÷. ---... ... Shawnee, Okinhoma Spiro, Oklahogia Tablequah. Oklahumu Tishomingo, Oklahumu Tishomingo, Oklahumu Talss, Oklahoma 1 . 14 ... -Vien. Oktoberge Warner, Oklahoma Wantika, Oklabutes, Clarkeville, Atkousas Fort Stallh, Arkenson Los Augrics, California -Pasadepa, California Slettman Oaks, California Temple City, California West Orange, New Jersey Staten Island, New York Borger, Texas Port Worth, Texas, Son Antonio, Texas Bichita Falls, Texas